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Raquel Tully ‘ | O\Qﬁ- | OCQOH 81 3
From: Paula Isler ' ‘ Q?Q B QO O C.@ —r :—’_u\(\é
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 10:10 AM i wnst 8 LARRTR -

To: Raquel Tully 671AUG082'005 gOOC)Q DQWQ)

Subject: RE: 8’3" oS o

me that it would be sending correggdndence Tequesting
FRecordsalse: [  documented in Docket No.

™

060470-

4. i need to make a correction on this one: | put the balance was $700. The balance is actually e
9. TF226 and TI309 are Global Tel*Link Corporation. Both companies were fined $1,000. Please deposit $400 total in the PSC
Trust Fund for collection costs (3200 each company code) and the balance of $1,600 in the General Revenue Fund ($800 each
company code). Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket Nos. 060469-TC and 060470-TI.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 9:46 AM K o
To: Paula Isler o = (rr%z
ject: RE: < .
Subject: RE QEE Q;., M
m= o~

2940 £

Sorry Paula , that was TJ841 Advanced Telecom for $1118.50. The docket for GTL is 060470 = 'xb R
2 § oy

~No o

From: Paula Isler S

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 9:40 AM
To: Raquel Tully
Subject: RE:

1. TJ847 is Network PTS, Inc. and they are not on any of the RAF
dockets. Please confirm that the name and company code match. Was
there correspondence requesting cancellation since they paid 20067

2. TKO0O06 is Fonix Telecom, Inc. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust
Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General
Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for Docket No. 060466-
T

3. TX848 is Fonix Telecom, Inc. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust
Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General
Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for Docket No. 060462-
TX. BOCUMENT NUMBIR -DATE
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